

**Notice of meeting of  
Joint Standards Committee - Assessments Sub-Committee**

**To:** Councillors Hayes and Runciman (CYC Members)  
Councillor Perrett (Parish Council Member)  
Ms Davies and Mr Laverick (Independent Persons)

**Date:** Friday, 23 February 2018

**Time:** 2.30 pm

**Venue:** The King Richard III Room (GO49) - West Offices

**AGENDA**

**1. Appointment of Chair**

To elect a Member to chair the meeting.

**2. Declarations of Interest**

At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

**3. Exclusion of Press and Public**

To consider excluding the press and public from the meeting during consideration of Agenda Items 4, 5, 6 and 7, on the grounds that these items contain information relating to individuals and information which is likely to reveal the identity of individuals. This information is classed as exempt under paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

- 4. Complaint against a Member of a Council** (Pages 1 - 26)  
**covered by the Joint Standards Committee**  
To consider a complaint made in September 2017 against a Member of a Council covered by the Joint Standards Committee and to take an initial decision as to whether, and how, the matter should be pursued.
- 5. Complaint against a Member of a Council** (Pages 27 - 58)  
**covered by the Joint Standards Committee**  
To consider a complaint made in September 2017 against another Member of a Council covered by the Joint Standards Committee and to take an initial decision as to whether, and how, the matter should be pursued.
- 6. Complaint against a Member of a Council** (Pages 59 - 86)  
**covered by the Joint Standards Committee**  
To consider a complaint made on 22 January 2018 against a Member of a Council covered by the Joint Standards Committee and to take an initial decision as to whether, and how, the matter should be pursued.
- 7. Complaint against a Member of a Council** (Pages 87 - 98)  
**covered by the Joint Standards Committee**  
To consider a complaint made on 25 January 2018 against a Member of a Council covered by the Joint Standards Committee and to take an initial decision as to whether, and how, the matter should be pursued.
- 8. Urgent Business**  
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.

Democratic Services Officer responsible for this meeting:

Name: Fiona Young

Contact details:

- Telephone – (01904) 551027
- E-mail – [fiona.young@york.gov.uk](mailto:fiona.young@york.gov.uk)

For more information about any of the following please contact the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

- Registering to speak
- Business of the meeting
- Any special arrangements
- Copies of reports and
- For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

**This information can be provided in your own language.**

我們也用您們的語言提供這個信息 (Cantonese)

এই তথ্য আপনার নিজের ভাষায় দেয়া যেতে পারে। (Bengali)

Ta informacja może być dostarczona w twoim własnym języku. (Polish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almanız mümkündür. (Turkish)

یہ معلومات آپ کی اپنی زبان (بولی) میں بھی مہیا کی جاسکتی ہیں۔ (Urdu)

 (01904) 551550